MULTICS TASK REPORT MTR-002

DATE: = September 25, 1973
TO: Distribusien
FROM: Je W. Gintell

SUBJECT: Operater Cemsele Seftware

This preject is preceding mere slevly tham erigimally expected but

i% is nev nearing cempletion. Very cemprehemsive on-lime checkeut
has been perfermed se that enly a small number of Beetloads will have
te be dene.

It skeuld be peimted eut that vhen the imitial and enly scheduled
Phase of this preject has been completed there will be previsien

te recerd all messages that were writtem em the Operater's comsole
inte an en-line segment but nething but the crudest teels will be
available te extract these messages. Also, once this facility with
the previsien fer legging messages vwitheut tyimg up the Operater's
Consele has been imstalled comsideration sheuld be givem te addimg
calls in ether seftware te place infermation im this leg. A
candidate for this is the tape seftware whem it detects tape errers.

Investigation is s$ill pemding te see hev easy it is fer either

oeur curreat er this mev sefitware te rum with a System Cemtrel Cemter.
The curreat status is that the task weuld be trivial if the cemsole
adapter used fer she SCC were cempletely cempatible with the curreamt
Operater's Cemsele:. It curremtly is met cempletely cempatible but
censideratien is being givem by PCO emgineering te make seme changes
te this adapter. We will take nme action umtil that decisien has
been reached.

Multics Preject imtermal werking decumentatieon. Net te be repreduced
or distributed eutside the Multics Preject.
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